#### MINUTES OF THE LLANYNYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 12<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER 2024 IN THE PAVILION, RHEWL AT 7.45 P.M.

#### 1: PRESENT:

Councillors Iona Jones (Chair), Joyce Terzo, Sian Davies, Arwel Jones, Brynle Lloyd, Clwyd Thomas, Gwyn Howatson together with the Clerk.

#### 2. APOLOGIES.

Councillors Wyn Wilkinson, Dewi Roberts together with Denbighshire County Councillor Merfyn Parry.

#### 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.

None received.

#### <u>4. DISCUSSION WITH THE MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE.</u> None in attendance.

# 5. CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS COUNCIL MEETING. Members confirmed 10<sup>th</sup> September 2024 minutes as a true record and signed by the Chair.

#### 6. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA.

Due to the time constrains prior to the 2024 Christmas period, there will be no provision of a Community Christmas Tree in Rhewl Village.

#### 7. COMMUNITY FLOWER BEDS AND INTERPRETATION BOARD UPDATE. No update received by the Clerk since the previous Council meeting.

# 8. COUNCIL'S EMAIL ADDRESSES UPDATE.

Work in progress.

#### 9. COMMUNITY PROJECTS.

Members resolved for the following "Community Projects":-

A: "Speed Indicator Device" on the A525 in Rhewl on the 40 mph restricted highway section. The Clerk to order from Denbighshire County Council.

B. 2025 Community Christmas Trees.

#### 10. ONE VOICE WALES TRAINING COURSES.

The Clerk circulated members with the One Voice Wales training courses for the quarter ending 31<sup>st</sup> December 2024.

# <u>11. DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CODE OF CONDUCT TRAINING COURSES.</u> The Clerk circulated members with the Denbighshire County council Code of Conduct Training Courses for the twelve months ended October 2025.

#### 12. FINANCE.

A: Bank balances £23,760.32.

B. Approval of the Council's payments schedule:-

- 1. Two £8.00 monthly HSBC fees £16.00.
- 2. Fineline for photocopying expenses £45.80.
- 3. Contribution towards the cost of the Clerk's new printer replacement £60.00.

C. Any other financial issues received prior to the meeting – Councillor Gwyn Howatson will cost the price a Laptop for the use of the Community Council from a local supplier.

# **13. PLANNING APPLICATIONS.**

A: Application:24/2023/0773 - Demolition of existing school building and development of land by the erection of 8 dwellings including the formation of a vehicular access and parking area, pedestrian accesses and pathways, landscaping and associated works at former Ysgol Rhewl, Rhewl. Members considered an email objection to the planning application from a local resident. After due consideration, the Members resolved to remain with the original observations of the Council not to object to the planning application due to the benefits that the additional housing would provide on the current redundant site.

B. Planning Application: 24/2024/1313/PF - Erection of a rural enterprise dwelling and associated works on land adjacent to Pen-y-Garth, Llanrhaeadr – no objections.

C. Planning Application: 24/2024/1155/PF - Erection of 2 holiday accommodation units, (Use Class C6) formation of parking and internal pathways, installation of package treatment plant and associated works at Golf Links farm, Rhewl – no objections.

# 14. CORRESPONDENCE.

The Clerk received an email from a local resident regarding the state of the highway via Plas Eimws and Plas-y-Ward in Rhewl. The Clerk informed the Highways Denbighshire County Council and County Councillor Merfyn Parry regarding the issues raised by the local resident.

#### 15. DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL MATTERS INCLUDING HIGHWAY ISSUES.

Members resolved for the Clerk to contact the Highways Department of Denbighshire County Council regarding the reinstatement of the Bus Shelter (Northbound) on the A525 in Rhewl village following the recent road traffic collision.

<u>16. URGENT BUSINESS UNDER SECTION 100B(4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972.</u> Members resolved that there should be a Defibrillator training session in Rhewl at a venue and time to be confirmed.

# 17. COUNCIL MEETINGS FOR THE 2025 CALENDAR YEAR IN THE PAVILION, RHEWL AT 7.45 P.M:-

Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> January 2025. Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 2025. Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> May 2025. Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> July 2025. Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> September 2025. Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2025.